Iacernal Revenue Service Departnent of the Treasury

Discrict P. 0. Box 2508
Director Clncinrati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
Helen A. Miley
Telephone Number:

513-684-3578
Purdue University Refer Reply to:
Accounting Services EP/EO Divislion
Freehafer Hall EIN:
West Lafayette IN 47907 35-6002041
Date:

Sepceaber 29, 1987

Dear Sir or Maden.
This is in response to your request for verification of your exempt scatus.

Our records indicate that your organization was recognized as exempt from
Federal:income tax Iin December, 1935, under seccion 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds with section 501(c)(3) of the Intern-
al Revene Code of 1986,

Based on the information submitted we have classified your organization as
one that is not a privace foundation within the meaning of section 509(a)
of the Code because you are an organization described In sections
509(a) (1) and 170(b) (1) (A)(i1).

This classificaction Is based on the assumption that your operations would
continue as scated in the information you submitted. If your sources of
support, purposes, character, or method of operation have changed, please
let us know so we can consider cthe effect of the change on your exempt scatus
and foundation status.

If you have any questlons, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number appear in the heading of this lecter.

Sincerely yours,

%’4"'/&/ ;;L/- /iﬂﬂ-y‘*,ﬂ.‘_—n\“
Harold H. Browning
Discrict Direcctor
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OFFrICT Orf THE GCLUWINMAL CCteet b,
R1TG NV P LOCGU - LAPAYCYTCE Lio N lll’l\.l'lo"c
LAFPAYCTTE. INLWUIANA

Gctoher 6, 19061

Mr, Lytle J. Frechafcer

Vice President und Trcasurer
Purduc Imiversity '

Kest Lafayeclte, Indiana

Dear My. Frechafer:

Encloscd is'a copy of the Jetter dated
December 7, 1935, from the Treasury Depariment to
the Trustees of Purdue University holding 'that the
University is cntitled to exemption under tlfe pro-
visioens of Scction J0O3{0) of the Revenue Act of
1932 and Scction 10)(6) of the Beveaue Act of 1434,
Thése sections arce the carlier counternarrs of
Section S0J(c)(3) of the RAcvenue Code of 1974,

VeAv truly yours,

Gcor;F T. Schilling . 2/
,Gcné;al Counscl

Inclosure
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Tho Truotoos of Furduo Unlvoreity,
Lafayotto, Indinna,

Sira:

Roforonco io rnde to tho oviconca gubmitlod by you in cupport
of your olaim for oxomption from ¥Fodoral incomo and capital otock

taxoo.

Tho ovidonco prooanted diuvcleosna that your orpanizntion wua
ancorporntsd in 16GS by Act of tho Gonoral Asoombly of Lho Stato of
Indinna undor tho nomo of Tho Trustoos of Indiaunn Agricullurnl Collogo
and that Ly subsoquent Act of tho Gonoral fiseubly, your namo wno
changod to Tho Trusloou of Furduo Univoraiiy, &n 1€69. You vorv in-
corporatod to pormit tho Stato of Indimnn to nccopt and clalm iho
Vonolito ~f zortanin anslo of tho Conpgross of the VYnitoed Gtates provid-
dng for tho oatnbLlichmont of what are knovm as Land Grant Collogceae
You maintain and oporato an inatitution of hipshor loprning for the
Stavo of Indiana. 1t furthor appearc that your incomo is Jdorived from
grants {yom tho Stato of Indiuna, oums rucoived through tho Stnto of
Indienn from tho Fodoral Governncut uador various Acts or Congrens
portaining 1o Land Grant Collogon, donctione, Lenuesta and doviseo
and othor mlocollancous sourcoy, Sncluding tuition paild Ny atudunto,
that tho incomo io usoud to dofrny nocoasary oxponioos of oporatlion,
maintonance end indobtodnosn; ihal you hnve no capital ctock: and
that nono of your incomo inuros to ilo Lenofit of any individuale’

Bngod o3 tho facta prosontod, it ic held that youw nro cntitlod
to oxemption wndor the provizions of wvoction 103(6) of the Yevenuo
Act of 1832 and the corronpondlug jrovlsions of prier rovonue acine
You arov not, thoroforo, raquirod to £ilo roturna for tho yoar ondod
June 30, 1934 mwd prior yourn. Imnamich ao cection 101(13 ol tho
Revonuo Ack of 1934 io slmilar to rection 103(6) of the Rovenuo Aot
of 1932, you will not bo roguired to £iln rotwrns for tho year ondod
Jwie 30, 1935 nnd oubsoquont yoars so dong ao thare 1o no chango 'in
your orpankzntlon, your purposvs or mothod of opuration.

My chanping 3In the form of ergnulzation or molhod of opuration,
nn ahown by thoe ovidanoo aulwd tlod, wust ho Jmmadintoly roported Lo
thao ¢ollootnrs of intoronl rovonue Sor your diotriet In ordar that tho
cf{oot of cuch ohangos upon your prosont oxeupt atatua ny bo dolor=

nlnode
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Tho Truatooo of Purduo Univoraity

Contrivutions to your organizntion by individuald donors aro
doductiblo by such individualo in arriving at tholr toxablo net
incomo in tho monnor nnd Lo tho oxtont provldoed Ly soolilon 23(0)
of tho Novcnus Act of 1231 and tho correaponding provisiono of
prior rovonuo aoto. Tho doductibility of vontributions Ly oorporae
4lono Lo govoraod by onootlons 102 and 107 of tho Rovonuo Aot of
1936a

You will Vo furihor advicod with roopoot to your cxomption
from £ilinyg a oapital otock Lax roturns

A oopy of thias lottor Ao Volng trancmittod to tho oollootor
of .intornal rovonuo for your dioiriotl.

Bv dirootilon of tho Commisolonsre

Roapootfully,

Doputy Commlsoionors



